—_— ———————

UNITED NATIONS | ______
ECO NO MIC GENERAT. .
AND |

SOCIAL COUNCIL

'E/CNob/SReBO
6 June 1950
ENGLISH "7 o
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMUISSION ON THE STATUS OF WOMEN
.- Fourth Session o
SUMMARY. RECORD OF THE EIGHTIETH MECTING
Held at Lske Success, New.Ydi'k; |
PR * on Thursday, 18 May 1950, at 11 aems
CONTENTS ¢ ' |
Technical gé#i;stancé ‘programme in relation to the status of women
(B/CNe&/145, B/CNo6/Le2k) (contimsed) == +<'- :
Information concerning the situation of -women who-were. subjected to
so-called Beientific' experiments in the Nazi. concentration camps
(E/CNe6/La23/Revel)s
Fifth session o
~“{a) Programme of work
(b) Reorganization of the Secretariat
(c) Place of mext session

/s

Chairmant Wrs .. LEFAUOHEUX | " France

‘Rapportewrt  ‘Mrg, JURDAK.KHOURY Lebanon



E/CN+6/SRe80
Page 2

Members ¢
RS-

Representatives of specialized agencies: .

liiss
liss
Miss

Miss

irse
Mrse
Mrs,
Mrs,
Miss

Mrse

Mrse

McCORKINDALE
ZUNG
MORALES

'PEDERSEN

TSALDARIS
SEN

CASTTLLO LEDON
PEKTAS .
SUTHERLAND

GOLDMAN
URDANETA

ifiss

Miss

FATRCHILD

CHATON

Australia
China
Costa Rica
Denmark
Greece

'India

Mexico

Turkey '

"United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland ' -
United States‘qf'America

Venezuela

. International Labour Organisation

(11.0)

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

Representatives of nbn»governmehtal'organization31 v

Category A:

Categogz Bs

Also present:

Secretariat:

iss

lirse
Mroe
Mrse
Miss
Miss

Miss
Miss

Mrse

Mrse

Mrs.

BERG

RYDH )
van den BERG )
HYMER )
TOMLINSON )
ROBB

GARTLAN
ARNOLD

MENDOZA de BARRET
MYRDAL

MENON

World Federation of United Nations
Associations (WFUNA)

International Alliance of Women

International Federation of
Business and Professional Women

International Federation of
University Yomen

International Union of Catholic
Viomends Leagues

World!s Young Womenls Christian
Association

Inter-American Cormission of Women

Acting Assistant Secretary~General
in charge of the Department of
Social Affairs '

Secretary of the Commission
/TECHNICAL



E/CN.6/SR.80 -
Page 3

TECHNIGAE,-ASSISTANCE -PROGRAMME -IN - RELATION. TO.THE STATUS OF WOMEM., .. . -
(m/LW.V/IAG, B/CN.6/Li24 ) (continued)

Mrs. “MYRDAL™ (Acting Assistant Secretartheneral) 8aid that on the 7 -
prev1ou¢ day the ‘Cormission had ‘asked her for detailed information on thé part:’

played by* woren” ifi"the various technical assistance -programmes, - -Uhited Nations
statistics showed the number of persons employed as experts in 1947, 1948 and
1949, i accordance with® General Assembly resolutlon 58 (I), as forty=-four;
seventeen of those were fen and twenty-seven women, - During those three years, -
in accordance with the same: resolntlon, 414 scholarships had been granted by the
Unlted Natlons, 257 to men and 157 to women. -~ The statistics showed that so far
some Governments had put forward no' feminihe candidates for those scholarships. -
2, " Vomsh throughout ‘the world could be ‘encouraged to-apply for
scholarships direct to ‘the Unitéd Wations, or to the international organizations
or’ foundations whick™ pbsse'-*sed funds for that purpose and’ whlch were llsted in

the UNT‘SCO catalogue "Study Abroad" o

3. Mrs. JURDAK KHOURY ™ (Lébanaﬁi)‘“saidf that she had listened with great == -
interest to Nrw. Nyrdal's statement, and asked whether there was much difference
between the “technical’ a551stance progrumme ‘which the United Nations was currently
con31dellng and the programme ‘Which had already'been put into effect by the
Department of Sdclal Affalrs R R S 3 '

&0 77 Mrs, MYRDAL (Acting Lssistant Secretary-Geheral) replied that there
was a cons1derable dlfference between the two programmes, The figures she had
quoted naturally applled only to’ the programme which had already been put into"
Leffect RS o A S . oo .
5. The proposed expanded technical asgistarice programme was direeted
nainly towards-seonerie development;. . conparatively fewer women would therefore
be likely to take pért in it, i

6. At the request of the CHAIRMAN, Mrs, URDANETA (Venezuela), Chairman of
the Resolutions Committee, read that Committeels draft resolution regarding
technical assistance programmes in relation to the status of women (E/CN.6/L.24).

/7. Miss PEDERSEN



E/CN+6/SRe80
Page L

7. Miss PEDERSEN (Denmark) reminded the Commission that at its preceding
meeting she had objected to paragraph L of the Mexican draft resolution, upon
which the.draft just read by the Venezuelan representative was based; in view of
the Resolutions. Committeels amendments to that draft, hoWe.ver, - sh_e' was preparéd
to accept. paragraph L in the form in which it appeared in document E/CN.é/Lth.i

g, - . Mrs. SEN (Ind:.a) s llke the Danish representative N accep’oed paragra.ph h
in the form in which it appeared in the draft resolutione

9. ifiss CHATON (United Nations. Edﬁcaiional, Scientific and Cultural
Organization) referring to peragraph b, said ,fc.ﬁa’r, it _waschiefly fi‘"o_r the ILO to
safeguard women workers againgt exploitation.and to promote equal pé,y for eqﬁal
-work in areas being developed economicallys It was difficult to see how the
World Health Organization or UNESCO could take effegﬁtive action in that matfter_,;
A definite line should be drawn between the sphe es of ac’oivity of the various
specialized agencies, and the reference in paragraph L to cowperat:.on with
specialized -agenciesyother than the ILO, should be deleted.

10, - - lirs. GOLDHAI (United States of America) said, in reply to the
representative of UNESCO, that WHO, for example, could :m’c.ervene on behalf

of women workers if they were forced to work in condit.a,ons detr:unental to their
health, which was, unfortunately, too often the cases Paragraph L should,
therefore, be retained in the form in which it appeared in the draft resolution.

11.  Miss CHATON. (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Gultural
Organization) said that in view of the United States representativel!s observation
she would withdraw her remarks. ..

The draft resolution SEZCNoéégﬂlz was adogted by 12 votes ’oo none, w:.th

1 abstentions

/INFORMATION



E/CNo6/5R«80
Page 5

INFORMATION CONCIRNING THE SITUATION OF WOMEN WHO WERE SUBJECTED TO SO-CALLED,
SCTENTTIFIC EXPERTMENTS IN THE NAZI GONCENTRATION CAMPS (E/Cie6/Le23/Revel)

12, The CHATRMAN, speaking on behalf of the French delegation, said that
she had noted the United States representative's observations ony, and amendments
to, the draft resolution she had submitted (E/CN.6/L.23).

13. She theri Tead the revised text of the draft (E/CN.6/L. LB/P»v.l)

2;’;. Mrs, TSALDARIS (Greece; said that her country felt ceeply for the
women who had been subjected to so=~called scientific experiments in concentratlon
camps » She wowld vote for the French draft resolution,

15, Miss PEDERSEN (Denmark) éi:plained that her delegation was constantly
exercised over whether or not 5ohe questions considered by the Commission were ’
in fact, within its competence. The situation referred to was heart-~rending;
nevertheless, it was difficult to regard the unfortunate women who had suffefed
in the concentration camps as having been disoriminatéd against, since men too

had been subjected to the same treatments Her delegation was just as much
shocked as the other delegations by the so=called scientific experlments, and
felt/fieeply for the victimsy she doub ted, however, whether the Commission

could do more than refer the matter to the competent bodiess

15. She referrec to the plight of the wniversity women still :Ln displaced
personst caups, whom nobody had so far ’ohough’o of helping. As the representative
of the International Federation of Un:.versity Women had told the Commission on
the previous day, nearly 1100 of those women were sti_.ll being kept in camps in
deplorable coﬁdib;{ons., Sl;e had intended bringing that question herself to the
attention of the Commission, but had refrained from doing so as :she had thought
that it was a mgt*ber for the International Refugee Organization, Her delegation
nevertheless felt that the treatnent of those women was an exa.mfale of real
discrimination, whereas the situation of the sur"ivors of the concentration camps

was note Subject to that reservatlon, she would vote for the revised French draf%
resolution.

/17. The CHATRMAN



E/CNe6/5HeB0 ~
Page 6

17. ~  The CHAIRMAN remarked that it could edually be said that tho treatment .
inflicted on women university graduates detained in camps was not an example

of discrimination because male graduates were also confined there. Thae fact wae
that apparently only women-had survived the so-called medical experiments carried
out on prisoners in Nazi concentration campse Furthermefe, it seeﬁed.thet thev
distinction was of merely secondary importance. . )
18, . . She perscnally regretted that the Commission had .not taken up the
problem alluded to by the representative of the Internmational Federation of
University Women when drafting the resolution concerning educational opportuni= |
‘ties for women. In her opinion, mofeover, tpe Commissionts report shouldgexprese
the emotion felt by the members at the tragic situation of university women hgw N
held in campse !

19. Reveriing to the draft resolution proposed by her delegation .
(E/CNe6/La23/Revel), she pointed out thab the text in its final forp could not
cause the, members auxicty, since the Cecmmission unfortﬁnately was doing no.

more than calling the attention of the appropriete organs. to the.particulefiy
distressing situation of certain wemen survivors of the.goncentrat19;19Qmpsé“

20, lrse GOLDLAN (United States of Amerlca) thanked the represertative of

Erance for the explanations she had glven. Like the representative of Denmark,
she was inclined to believe that the problen was not w1th1n the COmmlssibn's
competences. ‘
21. The Unlted States delegatlon had felt some doubts w1th reaard to the '
original text of the draft resolution, whlch stated that "no steps have evpr
been taken" o ensure that women survivers of concentration camps "should
receive the redress to whizh they are entitled" (E/bﬁoé/l.?B)‘ In the American )
Zone of Germany, hovever, a law had been promulgated in October 1949 prov1d1ng
that persons who, during the period from 30 January 1933 to 8 llay 1945, had

been subjectéd to ill=treatment because of their political convictions or becaﬁee
of considerations of race, feligioﬂ or ideoloéy and vho had suffered eitﬁer in’
person or in property, had a rirht to compensationa Nevertheless, the United ‘
States*delegation realized fuily that the situatlon of msny women- survivors

of concentration camps was still distressing. She hoped that that grave preblem
would be solved in the coming year.
/22. Mrs, JURDaK KHOURY



BfoN.6/5R.80

Page T

22, Mrae JURDEK FHOUBY (Lebanon) acveed wizh the reprasentaiive of the
Urited S%otes. Sho 4id not thivi 2% shouwld ‘c a."’.’t to eharibsble organ .Ja sions
clore to care for survivors of eossentration cawps; other rational sters should

be taien to help those wnforfumels P@(J}_’)-leo‘

23. The CIATRMAT exphasized bow grateful the women stwvivore of tle
concentration camps wers to the Govermuent of the Unifed Stetes of America for
‘the mecsuraes it had fzken to reeo;vm—' the dosmgmerts giving details of the experis-
ments to which thay had heen subjecked, While the damege nemsad to thair bodies
vas unforivnolaly onily too onvicp, J‘.‘ts. crighn was still amysteriovs, end only
when it wos lmown wouid it be possible to teke effeciive rensdial mecsures,
“The Araft ~esolubion as anendled (Eﬁ::l\i,@’?’.mg;/ﬁevtlj was adophed by 12 votes

-

to none, with 1 ghatention,

=T Mise SUTLERLAND (uni ted I’;mdom) afkpiained that she had not voted in
faveur of the dvaft resolution beceuse she did not thiak the Comuission was
compebent to desl with the question, Ia her opinion it would have been béﬁ:er‘
ko follicow the prozedure adopted during the previous seasion in rogmd to Arab
:fe{'ugees frow Polestine, ramzly, to add to 'Ehe report a paragrarh giving an
acecunt of the dsbatey on the publach. ' ‘

23, She was not eonvinced that the mcthoas svggested in the last paragraph

of the drelt wexe really construsthive,

FIFTH SESSION

{n) Progwamme of work

26, - The CHATRMAN volnted out izt the Cumﬁis JO”)’S Programme of wo k for
the coming wear arcce on the one hand fwom fts terms of refersnce, and ca the

cther hand from the work i% hed already aceompiished,

PJ-

27. Reviewing the work acecoplighad by the Commiusion in the light of its

“terus. of veference, she emphasized the inportanse of the regults ach .,oveth

/28, I‘n.the



E/oN.5/5R.E0
Page 8
28, In 4ke politiasl field, it could be fairly stated thad, withont the

presgure brougat o bear on Govervments by the Commission through the iluteiw
mediary of the Hconomie and Social Cownell and the Genersli Assembli
emarcipaiion of women coild never have progresged go repldly, Tae proposals for
the preparaticn of a convention on the subjset were opani a pew Tield of
activity for the Comrissicon,

29, The Commirsicn had used very appropriate methods wi%h regacd $0
econcmic rights sod edwaavional oppertvanities for women, since it had had re-
course to a greab exbent to the speeilalized egercies which were perticuiarly
well eguirped to solve those prcblems, It could be ju.ﬂ,M tably clainmed that
tie Commlseion had dene very useful work o ihat field by Arawing the attention
ot the épeniali zed agavcies, waose fleld of activity was so broad, to gu uestions
of perticuiar cone2rn 10 wWOmEN,

30, Sae nax

¢
=4

emphasized that ginee, lepally speaking at least, women were
equal tc wza, They showid not Te copbent until ell the women of the werld hed
the same ot ghta a3 pen in all the aspects of human acuivity. There was thﬁs
gtill a great dzel Ho do in that £ield,

3. fi‘a*.‘nir*g hask to the programuse of work, she pointed out that it covered
questiéns waich the Commiesicn had already begun or continued studying during
its cwzrent session, To those gasctions would be added the consideraticon of the
new replies to the auestionnaire and of the draft conventions, She asked
vwhether the Commission corsidered it advisable to add new subjects and to decide

upon priorities,

32. 5, JURDAK KEOURY (Lebanon) thought that the Comnission should reccive
detailed reporie for study at ibs £ifth session on the problem of Greek ehkildren

znd on the st

‘m

£ps taksn to help women who had been gubjected to so=called scicntifas

1 experiments in the Nazli camps,

33. Moz, TRATDARIS (G:?eewe } svnported thad gv.ggest-ion, Wb said it was to

be hoped that the guestion of the Graek children eould be setiled during the

coming yoear,

34, Mrs, GOLDMAN (United States of America) wished to emphasize the
Prograss a.ccievna Yy the Commiss:.on in its various fields of activity since it
/had been



E/CHN. 6/SR 80
Page 9 L

had been established.. S A .

35. .~ With regard to ‘the guestionneire, an imporbant -agpect of the Commission's
work, it ‘would be recsalled that the first part, concerning public Jlaw, hed been
published in 1947, . An analytical study of sections A and B,rththe right-to vote
- and on eligibility to public office had been published by the*Seéretariat in
 1Gk8. Analyses of section D, on educational opportunities,-and sectirn G, on:
‘nationality; had.beenupubliShed‘by the Secretariat -in 1949 and 1950 respectively.
A preliminary analysis had also been made of the fourth part of the, questionnaire,
~ on penel law, in 1950. ‘It was anticipated thst sectiong C, E and F, ‘on eligibi-
1ity to public office, civil rights and taxation would be studied in 1951, the
-third part, on famllj law, in 1852 and the seccnd part on women' 8. property rights
in 1953. . ; ,

36, ~ In the field of political rights, in 1946 the General Aseembly hed
addpted a fesoéution compriging & racommzadation to Nember Sluteg .. The replies
zelat in 1947

and the annual publicetion of a memorsndumn on the polisical rights of woren had

to the questionnaire had been studied ani analyzed by the Secra®

been authorized in 1943. That memorandum had appeared for the first time in .
1949, - In the samelye&r‘a remarkable pamphlet had been pub}jaha¢ by.thelUn1ted
Nations eﬁtitled ??olitical Righté,of_Women, 56 Ysars of Progress". The revised
v‘ﬁehoiandum; which had appesred in 1950 (A/1163), and the repoft to’this session of
“.the Commlssion on discrimination in tais field (E/CN.6/131), showed t“a+ since
1945 19 countrles had granted. the franchise to women. . It also ohftvd that 12
countrles still did not allow women the franchise cand that in 8 count [P es,
although women nad the right to vote, they were subgect to stricter condltions
than men beforu they "ould do so. L

‘37. In tna* connexion, she wished to point out that in her own, country

there were still =ome #tates where women were not entitled to serve on Juries.
That was the only remaining legsl inequality based sclely on sex which still
existed in her country and she hoped it would soon disappear. “A member of the-
Women's Bureau was at that time discussing the question with one of ‘the committees
of Congress. - R L ' |

38. With regard toveducafiongl opportunit es for women, a preliminsry survey
of the situation had been made in 1048, In 1949, authcrizetion had been received
for a plan to ba- Lavv-bﬂ out 1n co~operstion with UNESCO zrnd the first report mede
by that speclallzed ageacy had appeared in 1950, In that coanexion, it was worthy
of note that the Faculty of Law of Harvard University had recently decided for the

first time to adnit women students.
/39. ‘In-the



E/cN.é/SR,ao
Page 10

hed
39. In the field of economic rights of women, ‘the questien .of equal pay/teen

- referred by the. Economlc and Social Council to the Internal tienal . ,abour
Organisation, which had published.a report.on the subject -and had made _
,recommendgtxonﬁ;xq;quernments.;_,Ib‘was expested that the ILO. Conferenee to be
held in 1950, would-recommend .the adoption of ‘certain measures .on the basis of the
replles sent by Governments to the quest¢onna1reg RSN AT
-ho. . - With regard to. ‘social rights, the Commissxon had- stadied ‘the .question
of the nat;onal;ty of married women and the. appllcation of penal law to women,
& study of the nationality of married women, ‘authorized in 1948, had led to.a
preliminary discussion of the question in 19493 . in 1950 the Commission had made
" recommendations concerningvthe'preparaticn of a convention. on the nationality of
married womello | |
bl...  As a result of the studies on penal law authorized in 19&9, the
Commission had considered the question in 1950 and had made recommendations to
the Social Commissions -~ - . o R Te R e
k2, - With regard to humen rights, the Commission on the Stabus of Vomen had
 been represented in the Commission'dn‘Hhman?Righis during~the'preparéticn of the
.Universal Declaration of Human Rights and of the draft international ‘¢covenant on
himan rights. . Those two 1nstruments recobnlzed.the princ1ple that there should
be ' no discrimination against’ wvmen. A :
b3voe o As for the ‘eligibility of women to public office and their partlcipation
in the work of the United-Nations and the specialized agencles, the GeneraJ '
Assenbly had adopted-a resolution on the subject in 1948, Subs rqwep+ly the
Secretariat had darried’out studies and in 1950 the Cémmios:x.dn had considered
the‘SecretaryﬁG eneralls report on the participation of women'in tne work of the
Uhlted Natlons, both in the’ Secretarlat and in delegatians. -

o orh

bk, In ansner to a questlon from,Mlss SUTHERLAND (Uhited Kingdom), the
‘CHAIRMAN explained that, as in the previous year, the Commissicn!s programme of

work would be the subject of a special chapter in its report to the Economic and -
Social Councils . . -

/45, lilss SUTHERLAND



E/CN.6/SRe80
Page 11

45. - 1iss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) thought that the chapter should -
contain as an introduction a sumary of the Chairman?s statement and the
comments of the representative of the United States of America on the work

accomplished by the: Cozinnissi‘on- to date,

460 Mrs. JURDAK KHOURY -(Lebanon) seconded the- suggestlon of the
United Kingdom representatwe,

7. Mrss TSAIDARIS {Greece) recalled that chapter 19 of the report of
‘the Commission’s third session mentioned the preparation and publication by the
Secretary=General of a quarterly account of the activities of the various
organs of the United Nations and the specialized agencies connected with the
status of women, and wondered whether it would be possible to publish such.an
account in 1951,

8.  The CHATRUAN, speaking as the representative of France, thought that
it would be very useful for the members of the Commission to receive; perhaps
not every three months, which might be difficult, but twice a year, a letter
from the Secretariat informing them of the work accomplished by other organs
of the United Nations in fields connected with the status of women,

Reference might be made to the Commission®s wish that that should be done in
the chapter of the report entitled "Programme of Work",

49. . . lrse JURDAK KHOURY (Lebanon) seconded the Chairman's proposal,

50.  lrs, TSALDARIS (Greece) thought it would also be very desirable for
the members of the Commission to be authorized to.send the organizatien -
information on the situation in t.he:Lr own country, wkich m:Lght be publlshed in
the United Nations Bullet:m., ' T : : :

51. - Mrse MYRDAL (Acting Assistant Secretary=General) said that the
Secretariat would be very glad to receive such information from the mambers of
the Commission, ' .It might not always be possible to publish the information
in the United Nations Bulletin, which had to deal with various obher questions
also, but it muld neverthelese be made use of by tne Secretariat,

/52. Mrs. SEN



E/CNo6/SR480
Page 12

52, Yrs, SEN (India) associated herself with the snggest ions made by the

Greek represcntative and the Chairmans:

53.7 Miss McCORKINDALE (Australis) agreed that it would be very useful for
the merbers of the Commission, after returning to their own countries, to be
kept informed of the worigcarried ouwt by the organs of the Uhlted Nations in
fields réleted to that of the Commission on the Status of Womene The
question would be quite in olace in the chapter of the report on the programme
of work, It was always possible that the members of the Comnission might
decide to examine some partiewlsr meint at their next sessicn as a result of
the information this receivede
54, " However, in her viex%‘, $P would not be sufficient for members to
receive a letter of information every six months, as the Chailrman had suggested,
The Secretariat should also send a lehler to the members of the Commission
every time that a question with seme sregial bearing on the status of women was
discussed by an organ of the United Eakionge That would not only make it
possible to keep the members of the Comrission quite up to date regarding the
work done by the Organization in their absencey but would also mean that it

was publiciged in the various countries,

55. ‘The CEATRMAN took it that the Cormission agreed that the Rapportewr
should be asked to indicate in tle report that between sessions the Commission
would like its merbers to receive letters Irom the 'Secretariat telling them of
the work that had been done in fields commected with the status of women.

The members would thus be able to inform the nonwgovernmental organizations of
the Organizationt®s work in that field,
(b) Reworganizmation of the Secretariat =~ -~ - e -

56. The CHAIRMAN wished to emphasize that in raising that question, the.
Cormission ¢éid not intend in any way to criticize. the Status of Vomen Sections
In view of the fact that its fisld of action was both wide and important,

the Commission would merely like to ask the Secrebary-General whether it

would be possible to enlarge the: section of the Secretariat which worked for it

/57 lrs, SEN



E/CN.6/8R.80
Page 13  ’

57, . MNrs. SEN (India) did not want to give grounds for thinking that ?he
comments she was about to meke regarding the reorganization of the Sec:etariat

- were any criticism of the Status of Women Section, which had done rgally
excellent vork. ‘ , L ” v
58. She was forced to raise the gquestion because of the difficulties‘which
- she, as a new merber, had encountered at the -current session of the Commission
owing to the delay in publishing certain documents and distributing them to
delegations, Some documents had iny-reached them after the opening;of the
fourth'séssion. The ‘members of the Comaission, and particulsrly those without
much experience of the Commission's work, would have liked to have time to
examine thoss documents in detail.

59. The dslay had had the further disadvantage of preventing governments
from giving their representatives on the Commission specific instructions in
certain csses. = For exzample, the Indian delegation had had to consult its
Government by cahle on the guestion cf naticnality, and, being unable to use
that method in connexion with other questions, it had been without instructions
from its Government vhen the time came for discussion,

6u. : Of course, she was well awere thaet the Status of Women Sectlonbwhose
capacity and devotion she had been able to appreciate, had done all that it
could to avoid the delay, which was due apparently to lack of staff.

6l. The suggestion that the Secratarist should send letters of information
to members of the Commission between sessions would impose extra-work on the
.Section and would epparently make 1t necessary to increase 1ts staff.

62, She recalled that on 30 July 1949, vhen the Social Comnittee of the
Economic and Social Council had examined the question of expandlng the Section,
the United States representative had emphasized the‘need fbr the Commission to
‘have adequate staff in order to be able to carry out the work the Council had
entrusted to it, The Unived States proposal. on the subject had been unanimously
adopted. . S :

63 She wondered whether certain appropriations which she understoéd the
Council hed approved, had been used to increase the staff of the Commission's
Secretariat. ‘ | | _ | 

64, In conclusion Mrs. Sen emphasized the imppftance‘of,the Commission's
work., The Commission hed great prestige in many countries, and in order to
continue its work, and to assist women throughéut,the world, it wust have .
sdequate staff. There was consequently no reason why the Commission should not

transmit a resolution to that effect to the higher organs. /€5, Mrs. MYRDAL



E/CN.6/SR.80
Page 14

65, ° Mrs. M/RDAL (Acting Aesistant Secretary-General) said that the
Secretary-Gencral was always glad to receive suggestions from the rembers of
the different Cormissions regarding the organization of the Secretariat sectlons
which assisted them, and that he gave very careful consideratlon 50 such
suggestlonu. , ,
66, - - At its preceding sesslon the Commission had reqﬁes*ed the'Secretaﬁy;
General to consider the possitiility of enlarging the gecvion wiich nrovidcd the
secretariat of the Commission to a éivision. . Accord¢ng 10 the report of the
'Econumic and Social Council, and the svmssary records of the uovlal COmmlttec ;
mentioned by the Indian” represesteiire, tha Counell had felt that the Suructule
of the Secretariat was a matter within the cempetence of the‘Secfetary-General,
and ned decided not to take any ackion in the mutter. . o
7; ' In the statementi to waich tie Indien rep:esentatlve had referred
(£/C.7/SR.104) the United States representgtive had noted that the Cozmission
could do its work properly only 4f assisted by an adequatie staif but tnat the
prcblem should not be settled by a draft. r@salutlon in spec1¢i~ terms, which
might encroach upon the .Secretary<Gengrai's povers.. The Unlted States
representative had therefore rropcsed that no action sﬁou*d ve uaken cn the
draft resolution given in the. snnex to document E/lSlG, page 34. The poc1ql
Committee had unanimously egreed with that view.. . . o ..
68, The Secretary-General could have no objection to ezpanding the
secretariat of the Commission to a divieiop .if ihe Commission‘s programme 0¢
work Justified such a neasure. In pressut ulrgums+ances such a measure did not
‘seem t0 be necessary or to be the best solution to the problem, Movecver, if
such a measure were taken, financial guestions would have .to be snttled, ‘it
-~ weuld not merely be a . wmatber of transferring the staff ol tne section to the
new division, but for such e division there would have to be an admlnlstrative
"unlt, the functions of which were currently perlormed by the admlnistratlve
services oi larger divieions in the Secretariat. S
6%, Further, the Secretariet staff currently working for the Cbmmiésibn on
‘the Status of Women had been provided for in the 1949 budget. The 1950 budget
previded for two more officjals, but they had not yet beén reéruited,‘és thé
Seére%ary~céhéral was. trying to find the best qualliied candidatle for each post.
She noted, in that comnexion, thiat the adoption of the. programme of work and
defirttion of tasks at the cu;rent session would facilitate the Secre*ary-.
General's choice of staff... The Secretery -General believed that, Wluh bhe_

/1arger



E/CN,6/5R.80
Page 15

larger é%aff, the section would be able satisfactorily to carry out the work
required under the Comnisasicn‘s programme. Moreover, if the Commiésion 8 ‘

programme did not involve additional sllocations from the budget, it would be
more readily approved botk by the Econcuic and Soeial Council and by the

General Assembly.

70. The CHATRMAN, in the light of Mrs. Myrdal's statement and the Council's
reaction to the Commission's proposal to expand the‘sgction assisting it,

thought that it would be wiser not to adopt a draft resolution’on the question,
which was essentially within the Cecretary-General's competence. It should be
left to the Répporteur to pay & tribute to the Secretariat in his report for the
‘work it had dore and for the valusble documents it had collected, and to '
indicate the desirability of the Gocuments being published and circulated as

. soon” as possible.

L. Mrs. MENON (Secretary of the Commisslon) Said thet the Secretariaf had
" endeaveured to carry out its functione to the best of its ability and to provide
" the Commission witk the fullest possible information on progress in the Tield of
equal righ g for women and on the imﬁlewentation of the Commissicn's resolutions.
72, - Many documents had been published and distributed about 15 March.
Some, like the report on the programue of technical assistance, had dealt with
matters vwhich were of interest not only tc the Comnission on the Status of
~ Women, but also: to other United Natlicns Comzissions and speciallzed agenc1es.
-In preparing documents of that kind, it had been necessary to enlist the
co-operation of the various departments of the Secretar1au, and +hat had
involved some unavoidable delay, especially as, in the cacge of such problems
such as availabili*j of education for women, it had been necessary to consult
some bodies which were at Lake uccessand others which were in Paris. |
Mrs., Menon stressed the 1mportance of the work done by UNDoCO. Never béforé
bad an international organization carrled out a comparative study like that made
by UNESCO on the status of women throughouv the worlo,, that study took ail
Merber Stetes. into account. . |

73, Mrs. GOLDMAIL (Unitei States of'América) said that her delegation much
eppreciated the high quality of the Gocuments issued by the Secretariat. It

vwas just because they were of such high quality it was important for them to be
" circuwlated in sufficient time for delegations 10 be able to consider them fully

and ir» d .o
etail /7, Mrs. SEN



E/CN.6/SR.80 -
Page 16

Uy Mrs, SEN (Tndia) shared the United States representativel!s view, It wes
important for documenis to be circulated as early as possible so that delegations
could study them carefully znd make a congtruétive contribution to the discussion;
She thanked lMirs, Myrdal for her ststement, which showed that the proposed expansion
of the section would enable the Secretariat to carry out its fynctions satisfactore
ily.

75 Miss CHATCN (United Natioms Educationel, Scientific and Cultural
Orgenization) said thet her organizetion regratied the slight delay in is;uing a
number of deccuments, ‘ ' |
76, She urged delegations foprass thadr Governments to reply te UNESCO
questionnairss, UNESCO had sent quaatiénnaires on education to seveniy countries
at the end of December 1949, Ey the end of April, 1950 only two countries had
replied and UNESCO had not been abls %o carry out its plan to compile a complete
ard accurate table of statistics on the suniset.

77 Mrs. TSAIDARIS (Greece) spid %hat sho might have been able to take some
"action es a member of the Greek Cormittee for UNESCO if she had been notified that

the questionnaire had been sent, Members of the Commission could not speed up

replies to questionnairea unless they were notified that they had been sent.

78. Misg ZUNG (China) wished to elarify sn apparent misapprehension on the
pert of some members of the Commission. In withdrawing her draft resolution on
the position of women in the United Nations, she had wished to demonstrate her
confidence in the Secretary-General, who was responsible for dealing with the
problem; = she had not intended any criticism whatsoever of thg Secretariat,

igsion

79, The CHAIRMAW said that the réesults of the Beirut session had clearly show
the value of holding sessions away from Headquarters, The work aceomplished by the
Commission in direct contact with the women of countries where women did not yet

enjoy equal political rights had been most productive, In view of the fact that

/sessions. held



E/CN,6/SR.80 -
Page 17 S

.‘sessions held in count*ies whare women had hot yet acquired equal political rights
were the nost ePfective and led to the most: positive results, the Cormission should
_cqns1der the possibility of noldlng its next session away from Headquarters, .

80, " Vrs. IHOUPY (Lebanon) agresd. She hed expressed a similar view when the
Commission was set up in 1946, The good results of the Commission's session in
Beirut were still being felt in Lebanon and neighbouring countries, The women of

~ Syria had obtained eqﬁal political righté‘as g result of the Beirut session,

81,  Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kinpdom) said that there could be no doubt thab
sessions of the Commission in countries where women hed not yet achieved equal
political rights made progrees poscible.,  She did not, however, think it wise to
suggest that the Cormission's next session should be held abroad, A number of

financial questions would have to be settled; in particular, it would not te
“»p0351ble to provide services and documenus gvailable at’ Peadquaﬁg;g:l bud%et/lghe
Cqmmiss+on met elsewhere, ?hose dpcuments and services were an important factor
in the Success-bf the Commission's  work, '

82, Mrs. FHOURY (Lebanon) agreed with the United Kingdom representative that
it was advantageous to have the services available at Headquarters, Such con-
siderations should not, however, deter the uommission from accepting an invitation
to hold ite session in other countries;

&x. Mrs, GOLDMAN (United Stetes of imerica) also thought that the holding of
sesslons abroad was of considerable help to the cause of equal rights for women.
The Commission's sescions were usually followed with keen interest, She had, for
exanple, received from students from Germany a letter stating that the Commission's
work had shown them the value of what had been accomplished in the direction of
securing equal political righte for women and that in Germany women's organizations
were collaberating with lawyers in redrafting the civil code with that object in
view, They had asked if some of the Commission's documents could he made
“-available to give an idea of how the protlems on which they were engaged had

been solved in the United Nations.

/&l4. If," however,



E/CN,6/SR.80
Page 13

) -~ -

84. ‘ If however, a sess 1on avay from Headguarters was to be of value. not only
to ’che country in which it was he...ri but &lso to nelghbm..rmg com‘brles, prepara~
tions must begin at least two years in advance to enable tie varicue Governments -
concerned to make the necessury ar*‘an;,e'nants for their delegslicns axd observers
to be present, It therefore seemed premature to consider holding the naxt sesaion
ahroad, - '

g5. The CHATRMAN said that the discussion siowed that it seemed wiser to-
state in the report: flru\, that the Cormission was awars of the gosd results of
the Beirut seqsn.on, and secondly, hst 1t would he desiishie Lo cumsider holding

another session avay fr(}m Feadqu&rtars at an unspeclf*ed future date

8o, Mrs, de C.“ﬁTZLLO LEDC’T (’Iex_gco) thought that that weé the best procedure,
- In her view, howsver, the budgetary aape"ts of the question %o vhivh the-

United Kingdom repreéevxtat ve ha(? d ravn attnnt:mn, shoild be borke ¥ ming,. ‘When
the Commission had held its sesalon in Ea‘ ru‘b the Lebanﬂse Governmernt had assumed
responsibility for part of the experdits m, w‘xaich exceeded the cost of & sessian
at Lake Success, A similar proce&ure s2 e;,ed to be indicated for the next session
-avay from Headquarters. L - o

675 pom.



